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19 2
May

Mr. W. E. Ditohbum,
Inspector of Indian Agencies, 
1220 Govt. St., City.

Dear Sir:
i

I am in receipt of a letter from Mr.
E. A. Morrissy of Cawston, B. 0., who states that 
he is applying to you for permission to prospect 
and develop for commercial use a soapstone dep­
osit on the Indian Reserve near that place.

As it appears to me that such develop­
ment must tend to the benefit of the district and 
the Province, I would esteem it a favor if you can 
assist Mr. Morrissy in this matter.
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Yours very truly,

{fUuL , O’
Premier.

^PS'OHER 
* MAY 0 1927 

X^toria, b-

UJ-7zVUl#a—
O <z

U. H

V<co111za
H4<
OIL
ZlL

A
rc

hi
ve

s na
tio

na
le

s du
 Can

ad
a

N
at

io
na

l Ar
ch

iv
es

 of 
C

an
ad

a

R
G

 10
1 1 

07
3

S'
 <3


